Collopy, Brian

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Brian,

Marc Poirier [MPoirier@cdicomputers.com]
Tuesday, February 09, 2010 11:00 AM
Collopy, Brian

RE: Quote Request - Warren County School District- 20 Canon Powershot SX20 IS with 20

SD cards at 130X speeds

Nice to hear from you.

I got you a price. Our speciality is computers, Icds, servers, switches, video conference equip. etc.

Canon Powershot SX20 @USDS$506 only 3 in stock, the rest need 10 business days to get in.

KINGSTON 2GB ULTIMATE SD CARD 133X SD/2GB-U2 @USD32.00

Let me know.

Also will you be at the Pete & C tradeshow? We have a Booth #606 it would be nice to see you.

Kind regards,
Marc Poirier

See our special on computers www.cdispecials.com

“CDI ... Working with you to put more computers in the hands of more students.”

Since 1981

&

Marc Poirier
Account Manager

CDI Computers Dealers Inc.
130 South Town Centre Blvd.
Markham, Ontario, Canada, L6G 1B8

Direct Line: 905-946-3711

Toll Free:  1-888-226-5727 Ext. 3711
Fax: 1-800-449-5920

E-mail: mpoirier@cdicomputers.com
Website: www.cdicomputers.com
DAILY SPECIALS www.cdispecials.com
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Providing savings to over 14,000 K12 Schools. Same Budget - More Computers. "Choose and make it an

excellent day!"
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From: Collopy, Brian [mailto:Brian.Collopy@wcsdpa.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 9:21 AM

To: Marc Poirier

Subject: Quote Request - Warren County School District- 20 Canon Powershot SX20 IS with 20 SD cards at
130X speeds

Marc,
How’s it going? It’s been awhile since we’ve talked.

We are getting ready to go into buying mode again. I was wondering if you could help us with some quotes?

We need 20 Canon Powershot SX20 IS digital cameras with 20- 2 GB SD cards. We’d like the speed to be at
least 130X if possible.

Let me know if you have any questions...
Thanks,

Brian Collopy

Coordinator of Technology/Information Management
Warren County School District

185 Hospital Drive

North Warren, PA 16365

This email message and any included attachments constitute confidential and privileged information intended
exclusively for the listed addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me immediately
telephoning 814-723-6903 Extension 2177. Please do not disclose, copy, distribute or take any action in
reliance on the contents of this information. Kindly destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
Any other use of this email is prohibited. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Marc Poirier [mailto:MPoirier@cdicomputers.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 1:59 PM

To: Collopy, Brian

Subject: Brian Collopy re Request Appt. New CDI Acct. Mgr. - Marc Poirier

Hi Brian,
Nice to meet you. Hope your summer is going well.



My name is Marc Poirier and I am the new CDI Acct. Mgr. for the PA area.

CDI is supplying many schools in the state of PA for example Wellsborough Area School District has
stretched their technology dollars by ordering computers/laptops with us.

CDI Computers is a state authorized preferred vendor on the Pennsylvania PEPPM vendor list. CDI is saving
school districts lots of money for their technology. CDI has been in business since 1981 and are owned by
RTS out of Chicago.

RTS is a technology leasing company with approximately $700million in yearly revenues and controlling a
portfolio of over $4billion. Through our Head Office , RTS, in Chicago which does over $300 million of
computer leasing yearly we can get you significantly lower pricing on New Dell, Hp and IBM equipment.

I would like to give you our CDI quote for the required units. This will be done very quickly.

CDI supplies laptops, LCD’s, computers, interactive whiteboards, servers, mobile labs, etc.

See some of the specials below.
Looking forward to hearing from you.

I would like to have a 5 to 10 min phone appt. to discuss your technology needs.
Please kindly advise a good date and time that fits your schedule.

Regards,

Marc Poirier

Direct Line 905-946-3711

“CDI ... Working with you to put more computers in the hands of more students.”
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Marc Poirier
K-12 Education National Account Manager

CDI CDI Computers Dealers Inc.
130 South Town Centre Blvd.

Sihce 1981 Markham, Ontario, Canada, L6G 1B8

/ Direct Line: 905-946-3711

Fax: 1-800-449-5920

E-mail: mpoirier@cdicomputers.com
Website: www.cdicomputers.com

Providing savings to over 9,000 K12 Schools. Same Budget - More Computers. "Choose and make it an
excellent day!"

STILL WAITING FOR STIMULUS FUNDS?



TAKE ADVANTAGE OF THIS CRAZY PA COUNTY SPECIALS

CDI COMPUTERS

e NORTH AMERICA'S LARGEST K12 EDUCATION SUPPLIER
e STATE PA AUTHORISED PEPPM VENDOR

CDI SERVICES OVER 14,000 SCHOOL DISTRICTS.

CDI’s Educational Spec:a.\‘ m

CDI Certified Refurbished |
= |ntel Pentium 1Y - 3.2 Ghz

- 1G6 Ram

- 40GB Hard Drive

- DVD-ROM

- Windows XP Pro COA

- Keyboard & Mouse included

- 3 Year Warranty

150 pieces available

{Toll Free) 1-888-226-5727
www.cdicomputers.com

CDI Certified Refurbished |
- Intel Pentium M - 1.73 Ghz

- 1GB RAM

- 40GB Hard Drive

- CD-ReWriter [DVD-ROM

- Windows XP Pro COA

- 14.1" Screen

- Wireless

- 1 Year Warranty

200 pieces available

{Toll Free) 1-888-226-5727
www.cdicomputers.com




CDI’s Educational Special EEEEY:

DELL OPTIPLEX GX280 Desktop

CDI Certified Refurbished
- |ntel Pentium IV - 3.0 Ghz
- 1GB RAM

- 40GB Hard Drive

- CD-ReWriter /DVD-ROM

- Windows XP Pro COA

- Keyboard & Mouse included
- 1 Year Warranty

200 pieces available

(Toll Free) 1-88B-226-5727

www.cdicomputers.com

NEW OPEN BOX DELL CORE 2 DUO OPTIPLEX 760 SFF $725USD.
DESKTOP
E8500 PENTIUM CORE 2 DUO

3.16GHZ, 4GB RAM, 80GB HDD, DVD/RW, 256MB ATI, RADEON HD 3450, GB NIC, SOUND, VIDEO,
USB KEYBOARD & MOUSE WIN XPPRO W/VISTA BUSINESS

3 YEAR WARRANTY FROM DELL

PRICE $725 USD.

NEW OPEN BOX DELL CORE 2 DUO OPTIPLEX 760 SFF $635USD.
DESKTOP

E7300 PENTIUM CORE 2 DUO

2.66GHZ, 4GB RAM, 80GB HDD, DVD, GB NIC, SOUND, VIDEO, USB KEYBOARD & MOUSE WIN
XPPRO W/VISTA BUSINESS

3 YEAR WARRANTY FROM DELL



PRICE $635 USD.

NEW OPEN BOX DELL CORE 2 DUO OPTIPLEX 760 DESKTOP $525USD.
DESKTOP
E7300 PENTIUM CORE 2 DUO

2.66GHZ, 2GB RAM, 80GB HDD, DVD/CDRW, GB NIC, SOUND, VIDEO, USB KEYBOARD & MOUSE
WIN XPPRO W/VISTA BUSINESS

3 YEAR WARRANTY FROM DELL

PRICE $525 USD.

NEW OPEN BOX DELL CORE 2 DUO OPTIPLEX 760 DESKTOP $559USD.
DESKTOP

E8400 PENTIUM CORE 2 DUO

3.0GHZ, 2GB RAM, 160GB HDD, DVD/RW, 256MB ATI RADEON HD 3450, GB NIC, SOUND, VIDEO,
USB KEYBOARD & MOUSE WIN XPPRO W/VISTA BUSINESS

3 YEAR WARRANTY FROM DELL
PRICE $559 USD.

DELL OPTIPLEX GX280 SFF -
PIV 2.8GHZ, 1GB MEMORY, 40GB HDD, CDROM, GB NIC, SOUND, USB KEYBOARD & MOUSE
MICROSOFT WINDOWS XP PROFESSIONAL
1 YR WARRANTY
$137 US
HP DC7600 MT -
PIV HT 3.2GHZ, 1GB MEMORY, 40GB HDD, DVD, GB NIC, SOUND, USB KEYBOARD & MOUSE
MICROSOFT WINDOWS XP PROFESSIONAL
3 YR WARRANTY
$197 US
HP DC7100 SFF -
PIV HT 3.2GHZ, 1GB MEMORY, 40GB HDD, DVD/CD-RW, GB NIC, SOUND, USB KEYBOARD &
MOUSE
MICROSOFT WINDOWS XP PROFESSIONAL
3 YR WARRANTY
$177 US
MONITORS
DELL 1708FP - BRAND NEW
ULTRASHARP WIDESCREEN 17 INCH LCD MONITOR
3 YR WARRANTY
$139 US
6



DELL 2007FPB - REFURBISHED
DVI & VGA 20 INCH LCD MONITOR
1 YR WARRANTY
$140 US

LIFETIME WARRANTY ON MOBILE LAB

Configure Your Mobile Lab with ANY ONE of These Notebooks below

Dell D610 P4 2.0ghz 2GB RAM 40GB CDRW/DVD Xppro
3 Warranty
16 Unit Cart $7,399.00
20 Unit Cart  $9,180.00
26 Unit Cart $11,514.00
32 Unit Cart $14,268.00

Dell D620 Core Duo 2.0ghz 2GB RAM 60-80GB CDRW/DVD Xppro
3 year Warranty

16 Unit Cart $9,999.00

20 Unit Cart $12,200.00
26 Unit Cart $15,410.00
32 Unit Cart $18,360.00

Dell D630 Core 2 Duo 2.13ghz 2GB RAM 80-160GB DVDRW Xppro
3 year Warranty

16 Unit Cart $12,184.00
20 Unit Cart $15,180.00
26 Unit Cart $19,674.00
32 Unit Cart $23,368.00

Dell Inspiron 1545 Dual Core with 3Gb RAM and 160GB DVDRW XpPro
3 year Warranty

16 Unit Cart $10,584.00
20 Unit Cart $12,980.00
26 Unit Cart $16,314.00
32 Unit Cart $20,168.00

Dell E6400 Core 2 Duo 2.66ghz 2GB RAM 160GB Bluetooth Webcam Wi-fi

7



DVDRW XpPro
3 Year Warranty

16 Unit Cart $15,384.00
20 Unit Cart $18,980.00
26 Unit Cart $24,374.00
32 Unit Cart $29,968.00

Marc Poirier

K-12 Manager

CDI Computers
Refurbished Computers, Remarkable Company

@ Direct Dial 905-946-3771
@ 1-888-226-5727 ext 3771

1-800-449-5920 (toll free fax)
mpoirier@cdicomputers.com

CDI COMPUTERS
e Toll Free 1-888-226-5727 ext. 3711
Mr. Marc Poirier Account Manager K12

mpoirier@cdicomputers.com

CDI COMPUTERS

NORTH AMERICA'S LARGEST K12 EDUCATION SUPPLIER

PEPPM STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA AUTHORISED VENDOR

CDI SERVICES OVER 9,000 SCHOOL DISTRICTS.

WE WOULD LOVE YOU TO VISIT OUR 70,000 SQ FT WAREHOUSE.
BUYERS SEE OUR INVENTORY ONLINE



CLICK

http://cdicomputers.com:80/store/affil.aspx?affiliate=36

Click Search eStore

Make an account MY ACCOUNT



